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Kate S Hendricks <CN=Kate S

From: Hendricks/OU=Allen/OU=Admin/OU=Univ/O=Duke>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 9:19 PM (GMT)

To: RCE@ninthstreetlaw.com

Ce: Kate Hendricks <Kate.Hendricks@duke.edu>

Subject: Re: I will fax this, but thought this might be non-winmail format..
Attach: discovery1825[rcemarkup].pdf
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thanks Bob -- got this one -- we'll see if we can find out what this is....

Kate S. Hendricks

Office of University Counsel

Duke University

2400 Pratt Street

Box 3024, Duke University Medical Center
Durham, North Carolina 27710
(919)684-3955

fax - (919)684-8725

"Robert Ekstrand"
01/31/2007 04:07 PM

Please respond to
RCE@ninthstreetlaw.com

To "Kate Hendricks"
cc
Subject I will fax this, but thought this might be non-winmail format..

Kate: Just in case this works, I'm attaching the attachment that I sent yesterday regarding the report
Duke police gave to Durham Police. I'm attaching it here just in case you can pull it up when I send it

with this email system (this is a gmail account).

At the same time, I will fax this to you so you're sure to get a copy one way or the other.

Thanks, in advance, for anything you can do to help.

-Bob
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Robert C. Ekstrand

Law Firm:

EKSTRAND & EKSTRAND, LLP
811 Ninth Street, Suite 260
Durham, North Carolina 27705
Office: 919.416-4590

Fax: 919.416-4591

Mobile: 919.452.4647
rce@ninthstreetlaw.com

Law School:

Duke University School of Law
Room 3186

Durham, North Carolina 27713
ekstrand@law.duke.edu
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